Board Members
Khalid Abdi
Katherine Tonelli
Caryn Smith
Cristina St. Pierre
Amie Rotondi
Derek Kwok, Health Director
Justin Tucker, Night Board Secretary



Medway Town Hall 155 Village Street Medway, MA 02053 Telephone (508) 533-3264 Fax (508) 321-4988

## TOWN OF MEDWAY

## COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

# BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES

**Date/Time of Meeting:** Monday, January 8<sup>th</sup> 2024

**Location of Meeting:** Medway Public Library -26 High Street 1<sup>st</sup> floor conference room **Committee Members Roll Call** Khalid Abdi  $\boxtimes$  Katherine Tonelli  $\boxtimes$  Caryn Smith  $\square$ 

and in Attendance: Cristina St. Pierre ⊠ Amie Rotondi ⊠

**Town Employees Present:** Andy Rodenheiser - resident Derek Kwok, Justin Tucker

**Call to Order:** 6:07pm

**Minutes Review:** December 18<sup>th</sup> *Tabled until next meeting* 

### Agenda Item 1: 2

Dover Lane (Private Drinking Well and Variance Request) Mr. Andy Rodenheiser was present to explain his request. Mr. Rodenheiser explained the ownership of 2 Dover Lane is under ownership of RBR LLC. 4 Dover Lane is under ownership of Andy Rodenheiser. Mr. Rodenheiser informed that he wanted to request an easement for the well on the lot of 4 Dover Lane with the town. Mr. Abdi asked if the well will ever be shared, and Mr. Rodenheiser said no, which he would be willing to put in the easement. Mr. Kwok spoke with the law offices and because 2 Dover Lane is not technically owned by the same entity, an easement could be granted now. Mr. Kwok stated the well test results came back with exceeding values for iron, manganese, plate count, and color. Mr. Rodenheiser has done additional testing and iron, plate count, and color all came back normal. He has contracted with Cool Water Pump to address the manganese problem and has a system being installed on Friday.

Mr. Abdi made a motion to approve the variance pending passing the manganese testing and filing of the easement, seconded by Ms. Tonelli, approved by all.

#### **New Business**

- 1. Ms. Tonelli informed that there had been a post by Parks and Rec stating that the trash in Choate Park is becoming a problem. The porter potty is becoming filled with trash, and Parks stated they may have to remove the porter potty if the problem persists.
- 2. Mr. Kwok stated he began working on the body art regulations and the apprenticeship program regulations.
- 3. Mr. Kwok stated that Margaret Perkins reached out about the library possibly obtaining cameras for the library and asked if the Board of Health would be interested in using them to record meetings.
- 4. Ms. Rotondi asked about updating the Board of Health website and links for mental health sites.

**Discussion:**1. Tracking Mental Health Data in Schools - Ms. Rotondi stated that Ms. Smith had informed her that there were no updates to report at this time.

Committee MemberKhalid Abdi  $\boxtimes$ Katherine Tonelli  $\boxtimes$ Caryn Smith  $\square$ Roll Call toCristina St. Pierre  $\boxtimes$ Amie Rotondi  $\boxtimes$ 

**Complete Meeting:** 

**Next Meeting Date:** Monday, February 5th, 2024

**Adjourn:** 6:53 pm

Respectfully submitted by Justin Tucker